APPENIDX E APPENIDX E

From: m.kapoor

Sent: 29 September 2022 14:40

To: lan Garrod <IGarrod@tandridge.gov.uk>

Subject: RE: Licensing act 2003 - Objection to application - Smallfield Wine shop

Dear lan

Could you please pass the following comments back to the objectors.

1.

We are willing to amend the alcohol hours to match what co-op has Monday — Sunday:
07:00 —22:00

The applicant has been in this trade for over 10 years with vast experience, he will make
sure the premises is run without any issues and even better than how co-op is run as the
owner will always be on the premises, unlike co-op it’s a big business where they hire a
management team to look after each store, this is a family business where they will look
after it themselves as it will be their bread and butter.

Bins will put outside the premises for passing customers to put any rubbish into and also the
owner will clean up every evening before closing up.

The owner will follow a strong Challenge 25 policy where alcohol is sold legal aged adults
and will have signs displayed across the shop stating there is a challenge 25 policy in place
and alcohol will also not be served to anyone who appears drunk or is already in the
influence of alcohol.

The front of the premises can accommodate space for 5 cars easily to park which makes
easier for customers to park, shop and leave

Kind Regards

Manpreet S Kapoor BA (Hons)
Licensing Consultant, Personal Licence Courses UK Ltd



